
From: Jeffrey Crawford
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 11:20 AM
To: 'Pallister, Donna'
Cc: Tremblay, Stephen; Alan Sepe; Jones, Carleton; Dunham, Mark; Susan Forcier; Kelly Owens
Subject: RE: Springfield Street Blower Status Update
Please provide written confirmation to the Department as soon as the systems (both schools) are up and operational
and prior to the start of school.
 

From: Pallister, Donna [mailto:Donna.Pallister@lfr.com]
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 9:07 AM
To: Jeffrey Crawford
Cc: Tremblay, Stephen; Alan Sepe; Jones, Carleton; Dunham, Mark
Subject: Springfield Street Blower Status Update
 
Jeff,
 
We are providing this update per your request.  Walco Electric is scheduled to remove the non-functioning motors from
the blowers at the elementary and middle school tomorrow morning.  After the blowers are removed, they will be
evaluated at Walco's shop to determine if they can be repaired or rebuilt, or if they need to be replaced. Once this
determination is made, the necessary repairs will be made to make the blowers operational again. 
 
Donna
 
Donna Holden Pallister, PE, LSP
Senior Engineer
LFR Inc. an Arcadis Company
300 Metro Center Boulevard, Suite 250
Warwick, RI  02886-1751
main:  401-738-3887
cell:    401-255-9619
fax:     401-732-1686
www.lfr.com
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